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Matilda Sanders

From: HEPBURN, MARK E (SBCSI) [mh4424@sbc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2005 12:16 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Florida State Waiver Request

Attachments: Number Request Florida HIPCS.doc I, ({; f?éﬁ — TX
Number

2st Florida HIPC
Please find attached for your consideration an application for a waiver from the
Pooling Administration System.

<<Number Request Florida HIPCS.doc>>

Mark Hepburn
Associate Director, Regulatory Relations SBC Long Distance, LLC 1010 N. St. Mary's St., Rm.
1335 San Antonio, TX 78215 Ofc. 210-246-8041 E-Mail mh4424@sbc.com

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of SBC Telecom, Inc. and/or
its affiliates, are confidential, and are intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom this e-mail is addressed. If you are not one of the named recipients or
otherwise have reason to believe that you have received this message in error, please notify
the sender at 210-246-8041 and delete this message immediately from your computer. Any other
use, retention, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail is strictly
prohibited.
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SBC

Mark Hepburn
Associate Director-Regulatory

SBC Long Distance LLC
1010 N. St. Mary’s Street

Room 1335

San Antonio, TX 78215
Phone:  210-246-8041

Fax: 210-246-8759
Email:  mh4424@sbc.com

ORIGINAL

SBC Long Distance LLC, d/b/a SBC Long Distance
1010 N St. Mary’s

RM 1335

San Antonio, Texas 78215

Contact: Mark Hepburn

Phone: (210) 246-8041

Email: mh4424@sbc.com

September 6, 2005

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard -
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850 o 5-0 57 0 y

Re: Request for State Waiver to Obtain Full Code

SBC Long Distance, LLC d/b/a SBC Long Distance, respectfully submits this request for approval of a
State Waiver to obtain a full code from NeuStar, Inc., for the purpose of

establishing an LRN for the new Hosted Internet Protocol Communication Services (HIPCS) Voice over
Internet Protocol (VoIP) switch (TAMTFLTW 1MD) serving customers out of the St. Petersburg rate,center
in Florida.

On August 10, 2005, SBC Long Distance submitted a Part 1A and a Months to Exhaust (MTE) and
Utilization Certification Worksheet — TN Level in the Pooling Administration System (PAS); copies of the
Part 1A and MTE worksheet have been attached to this request. One full code was requested for the St.
Petersburg rate center. At the completion of the code request, PAS generated an error message indicating
that the required utilization level was not met. SBC Long Distance currently has one block assigned out of
the St. Petersburg Beach rate center; 727-623- 4, block has been established out of the SBCT switch
TAMTFLTWDSO. The new code that SBCT is seeking would be served out of the TAMTFLTWIMN
switch which will be used to provide HIPCS VoIP Service to customers served out of the St. Petersburg.
Appropriately, the State Waiver Option was selected in PAS.

The code that is desired for assignment, 727-368-4, is available as of August 10, 2005 according to the
NANPA Central Office Code Availability Report.
Please feel free to contact Mark Hepburn if you have any questions regarding this request.

Thank you for your consideration.

s/Mark E. Hepburn
Associate Director Regulatory
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Pooling Administration System
& ca6719@sbe.com (SP) ~ Sign Out

Part 1A

Type of Application : New
Tracking Number : 727-STPETERSBG-FL-112067

1.1 Contact Information :

Note: If any of the contact info is incorrect, edit your user profile.
Block Applicant :
Company Name SBC TELECOM, INC. FL
Headquarters Address 175 Houston Street
City San Antonio
State TX
Zip 78205

Contact Name cynthia a aiello
Contact Address 3675 T Street, Room 137

City Sacramento State CA
Zip 95816
. ‘ (916) 457-
Telephone (916) 454-2360 Fax 8624

E-mail ca6719@sbc.com
Pooling Administrator :
Contact Name Gary Zahn
Contact Address 1800 Sutter St. Ste. 780

City Concord State CA
Zip 94520
) {925) 363-
Telephone (925) 363-8753 Fax 7688

E-mail gary.zahn@neustar.biz

1.2 General Information

LRN Needed NO
NPA 727 LATA 952
OCN 2665 - SBC TELECOM, INC. FL
Parent Company OCN 0555

Number of Thousands-Blocks
Requested

Switch ldentification (Switching City or Wire Center
Identity/PQOl) TAMTFLTW1MD Name




Rate Center Sub

Rate Center ST PETERSBURG Zone

1.3 Dates

Date of Application 08/10/2005

Requested Block Effective
Date 09/10/2005

Request Expedited Treatment Y

1.4 Type of Service Provider Requesting the Thousands-Block

a) Type of Service Provider CAP OR CLEC

b) Primary type of service
Blocks to be used for Other

¢) Thousands-Block(s) (NPA-
NXX-X) assignment preference

d) Thousands-Block(s) (NPA-
NXX-X) that are undesirable
for this assignment, if any

e) If requesting a code for LRN
purposes, indicate which
block(s) you will be keeping
(the remainder of the blocks
will be given to the pool)

727-368-4,

1.5 Type of Request

Initial block for rate center
Growth block for rate center Yes

Change block

Disconnect block

| hereby certify that the above information requesting an NXX-X biock is true and accurate to the best of
my knowledge and that this application has been prepared in accordance with the Thousands-Block
(NXX-X) Pooling Administration Guidelines INC 99-0127-023

Pooling Administration System
@ca6719@sbc.com (SP) Sign Out

Months to Exhaust and Utilization Certification Worksheet - TN Level




Block Applicant:
Name of Block Applicant cynthia a aiello
Title manager, network engineering
Telephone Number (916) 454-2360
Fax Number (916) 457-8624
E-Mail ca6719@sbc.com
Date 08/10/2005
OCN 2665
Rate Center ST PETERSBURG

List all Codes NPA(s)-NXXs and Blocks
NPA(s)-NXX-X(s)

[rar625-4

A, Available Numbers 798
B. Assigned Numbers 202
C. Total Numbering Resources 1000

D. Quantity of numbers activated in the
past 90 days and excluded from the 0
Utilization calculation

List excluded Code(s) or Block(s)

E. Growth History - Previous 6 months I “Month 1 o ] l Month 2 ] 0
[ Montha | © | Montha | 0
| Months [ 0 | Monthe | 0
F. Forecast - Next 12 months l Month 1 | ~ 5 q Month 2 | 'Y
Ciiows [ [ vers | =
[ Months [ o | Monthe [ 20
| Month7 | 11 | Monthg | 14
| Month9 | 6 | Month10 | 17
| Month11 [ 21 | Month12 | 30
G. Average Monthly Forecast (Sum of months # 1-6 (Part F above ) 15

 divided by 6)

H. Months to Exhaust (Numbers Available for Assignment to customers (A) / Average Monthly Forecast

| (G)

Block Requested A. Available Numbers H. Months to Exhaust

1 798 54.409

I. Utilization®(Assigned Numbers (B)) / (Total Numbering Resources (C) - 20.200




Excluded Numbers (D)) * 100

| Explanation

Pooling Administration System
; ‘ﬁcaGﬂQ@sbc.com (SP) Sign Out

Top of Form

Thousands-Block Application Form
; Part 1B

Tracking Number 727-STPETERSBG-FL.-112067

| Activation Request For Information Only N

| Section A :

(If request is for Activation, the thousand-block applicant is to provide all data except Block Range, Block
Effective Date and LERG Assignee/ donating switch information; the PA will fill in those three fields. For a
Modification request, the requestor is to provide all information.)

Pooling Administrator :
Contact Name Gary Zahn
Contact Address 1800 Sutter St. Ste. 780

City Concord State CA
Zip 94520
Telephone (925) 363-8753 Fax (925) 363-7688

E-mail gary.zahn@neustar.biz

Block Applicant :
Company Name SBC TELECOM, INC. FL
Contact Name cynthia a aiello
Contact Address 3675 T Street, Room 137

City Sacramento State CA
Zip 95816
Telephone (916) 454-2360 Fax (916) 457-8624

E-mail ca6719@sbc.com

Service Provider NPAC SOA SPID 2664
LRN 8134251111




Block (1K) Range

Block Effective Date 09/10/2005

Is Block being allocated back to LERG Assignee N

on donating switch?

(o]

NPAC Activate Block Range Yes

Pooling Admin Remarks

Section B :
Class DPC
Class SSN
LIDB DPC
LIDB SSN
CNAM DPC
CNAM SSN
ISVM DPC
ISVM SSN
WSMSC DPC
WSMSC SSN
SOA Origination

243255052
000
243155249
000

Section C :

(NPAC is to Activate/Modify the Block (1K), as indicated on this form. When the Block (1K)
Activation/Modification is complete and the data in this section inserted, NPAC sends a copy of the
completed form to the Pooling Administrator and Block Holder.)

Biock (1K) Request Complete
Complete Date (MMDDYYYY)
Complete Time (HHMM)
NPAC Personnel performing change
Block Holder sent Completed Form
Mailed Date (MMDDYYYY)
Mailed Time (HHMM)
Contact Name
Pooling Administrator sent completed Form
Mailed Date (MMDDYYYY)
Mailed Time (HHMM)
Contact Name
NPAC Remarks

No

No

No




Bottom of Form

Pooling Administration System
ﬁ”ca6719@sbc.com (SP) Sign Out

Top of Form

Pooling Administrator's Response/Confirmation
Part 3

Tracking Number 727-STPETERSBG-FL-112067
Date of Application 08/10/2005 Block Effective Date
Date of Receipt 08/10/2005 Date of Response 08/12/2005
Service Provider Name SBC Telecom, Inc.

(Telcordia™ LERG™ Routing i}
Guide) OCN 2665-SBC TELECOM, INC. FL

NPAC SOA SPID 2664

1 Pooling Administrator Contact Information :

Name Gary Zahn

Phone {925) 363-8753 Fax (925) 363-7688
E-Mail gary.zahn@neustar.biz

Response
NPA-NXX-X 0-0-0 Block Assigned
Block Disconnected

Block Contaminated (Yes or
No)

Block Allocation Date

Switch Identification (Switching
Entity / POI TAMTFLTW1MD

Rate Center ST PETERSBURG
Rate Center Sub Zone

X Form Complete, block requested denied

Explanation :

DR-3: No documentation to support the State Waiver request was received. Please resubmit
your request with documentation supporting the State Waiver. If you are in disagreement with
the disposition of this request, please refer to the Thousands-Block Number (NXX-X) Pooling
Administration Guidelines for the appeals process.

Assignment activity suspended by the
— administrator

Explanation :




Remarks :

Bs

Further Action :

Bottom of Form




